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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Boettcher Limestone Quarry / TR-10 / Recommend Withdrawal
Travis Bennett <travis.bennett@lafargeholcim.com> Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 7:11 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: "Harkins, Sara" <Sara_Harkins@golder.com>, "Mike Toelle (mike.toelle@lafargeholcim.com)"
<mike.toelle@lafargeholcim.com>, "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Hello Amy,
please see attached Holcim's request to withdraw TR-10.  If you have questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

[Quoted text hidden]
-- 
Travis Bennett
Sr. Manager, Closed Sites and Remediation
14500 C.R.1550
Ada, Oklahoma 74820
Phone: (580) 421-8926
Cell:     (580) 421-2057
Fax:     (580) 436-3273
email:   Travis.Bennett@lafargeholcim.com
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Holcim (US) Inc.  
14500 CR 1550 
Ada, OK 74820 

 
 
Phone 580 421 8900 
Fax 719 784 3470 
www.holcim.com/us 

 
December 13, 2019                                             Submitted via Email 
 
Amy Eschberger 
Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 
1313 Sherman St., #215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
 
 
 
Re: Holcim (US) Inc. – Boettcher Limestone Quarry 

Technical Revision No. 10 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Eschberger, 
 
Holcim would like to officially withdraw Technical Revision No. 10 as of today December 
13, 2019.   
 
Please contact me at 580.421.2057 if you have any questions regarding this matter. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
 
Travis Bennett 
Sr. Manager, 
Closed Sites and Remediation 
   


